From: Landis-Marinello, Kyle [mailto:kyle.landis-marinello@vermont.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 1:30 PM

To: Meghan Burrows

Subject: Plum Creek file

Hi Meghan,

As discussed, | started going through the Plum Creek file. We do have a fair amount of documents available
electronically. For instance, | found all of the trial court transcripts, and am attaching those to this email, along with the
docket sheet. Other documents | can send you easily, but which you may already have:

e Pretrial and post-trial filings at the lower court
e Vermont Supreme Court briefs
e Vermont Supreme Court printed cases

Let me know if it would be helpful for me to send you those documents. There are other documents for which we have
paper copies, but not electronic copies. In particular, | think | can track down:

e What we produced in discovery
e  What Plum Creek produced in discovery
e Our trial court exhibits (see attached list)

Again, because | don’t think we have electronic copies of those documents, we may need you to come to here to inspect
them, if you want those. Let me know.

Best,
Kyle

Kyle H. Landis-Marinello
Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Protection Division
Vermont Attorney General's Office
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609

(802) 828
kyle.landis-marinello@vermont.gov






